
            

 

Licensing Sub Committee B 

 
TUESDAY, 27TH MARCH, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair) 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be 
considered at item 7 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 

at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent. 
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of 
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent, 
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B 

held on 27 February 2012. 
 



 

2 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  (PAGES 5 - 6)  
 
 The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing 

considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the 
procedure is attached. 
 

6. THE EDGE, 117 BRUCE GROVE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 6UR  (PAGES 7 - 
58)  

 
 To consider an application to allow the Supply of Alcohol, the Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment, the Provision of Regulated Entertainment, Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting 
Events, Boxing or Wrestling Entertainments, Live Music, Recorded Music and the 
Provision for Making Music. 
 

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above. 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Helen Chapman 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2615 
Email: 
Helen.Chapman@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Monday, 19 March 2012 

 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B 

MONDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 2012 

 
Councillors Beacham, Demirci (Chair) and Peacock 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Brabazon 
 

 

MINUTE  

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 

BY 

 

PRCE21. 

 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Brabazon, for whom 
Cllr Peacock was substituting. 
 

 
 

PRCE22. 

 
URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of urgent business. 
 

 
 

PRCE23. 

 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 
 

PRCE24. 

 
MINUTES  

 RESOLVED 

 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 January 2012 be 
approved and signed by the Chair. 
 

 
 

PRCE25. 

 
SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  

 NOTED 

 
 
 

PRCE26. 

 
THE DUTCH HOUSE, 148-150 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, N15  

 Dale Barrett, Licensing Officer, presented the report on an application 
for a premises licence variation at The Dutch House, 148-150 High 
Road, Tottenham N15 6UJ. The Committee was advised that some 
mediation had been agreed; further to the representation made by the 
Police, a condition requiring a minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff 
from 10pm until closing on Friday and Saturday nights had been 
agreed. The applicant had withdrawn their request for variation of the 
hours for Regulated Entertainment completely, and for variation of 
opening hours and Supply of Alcohol, Sunday to Thursday. For Friday 
and Saturday, the variation applied for was for Supply of Alcohol until 
2am, and opening hours until 2.30am. In light of this, the 
representation made by Environmental Health had been withdrawn. 
The proposed operating schedule was set out in the report, and the 
only additional condition now proposed was that in respect of door 
supervision on Fridays and Saturdays. A letter of representation had 
also been received from a local resident in respect of noise nuisance 

 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B 

MONDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

emanating from the premises. 
 
Collette Phillips, Admiral Taverns, addressed the Committee on 
behalf of the applicant. It was reported that the variation was sought 
in order to give the business a chance to survive in the current 
economic climate. Ms Phillips confirmed that the variation sought was 
only for Fridays and Saturdays, with supply of alcohol to 2am and 
opening hours to 2.30am. There was no proposed variation in respect 
of Regulated Entertainment. With regards to the representation from 
the Police, CCTV was already installed at the premises, and a 
condition had been agreed regarding door supervision from 10pm 
until close on Fridays and Saturdays. The amendment to the 
application meant that the Environmental Health representation had 
also been withdrawn.  
 
Ms Phillips reported that the intention was not to attract new 
customers to the premises but to increase revenue from existing 
customers, by enabling them to stay for longer in response to an 
existing demand. The site was described as well-run by a trusted 
tenant, there was no record of disorder, and the variation sought was 
not in order to change the nature of the premises in any way. In light 
of the amendment of the application to affect weekends only, it was 
not felt that additional licensing requirements were necessary. The 
nearest licensed premises was already open until 2am, and therefore 
this application would have no impact on other local premises. Ms 
Phillips reported that this was a proportionate and sensible 
application, and that if there were any failing in respect of the 
licensing objectives, this variation could be reversed. The Committee 
was asked to grant the application. 
 
In response to a question from the Committee, Ms Phillips reported 
that the nature of Regulated Entertainment at the premises was 
karaoke. The Committee asked about door supervision currently, and 
it was reported that there were no door supervisors currently 
employed. 
 
In summing up, Ms Barrett asked the Committee to take into account 
the representations made by the local resident in their letter, as they 
had not attended the hearing to present their views in person. 
 
The Committee withdrew to deliberate. 
 

RESOLVED 

 

The Committee carefully considered the application, all 
representations, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the 
Section 182 guidance. The Committee decided to grant the 
application on the following terms: 
 
The only change to the hours for the current premises licence 
endorsed by the Committee were as follows: 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B 

MONDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
Friday and Saturday: 1100 to 0200 
 
Opening hours 
 
Friday and Saturday: 1100 to 0230 
 
The Committee noted that the applicant agreed to the conditions as 
set out by the Metropolitan Police, except for the need for door 
supervision every night from 10pm; the Committee felt that it was only 
necessary and proportionate for a minimum of two SIA-approve door 
staff to be required or to be employed on Friday and Saturday from 
10pm until the venue closes.  
 
It was noted that the representations by the noise team no longer 
apply, because the applicant agreed to withdraw their request for an 
extension of hours for Regulated Entertainment and for an extension 
of opening hours, Sunday to Thursday.  
The Committee noted the objection by a local resident regarding 
excessive noise emanating from the premises, and felt that the 
applicant should be careful to ensure that the doors to the premises 
are kept closed where possible, and not wedged open. 
 
 

PRCE27. 

 
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of urgent business. 
 
 
The meeting closed at 8.10pm. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CLLR ALI DEMIRCI 
 
Chair 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\3\AI00029330\$y5whoh4v.doc 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 
PROCEDURE SUMMARY 

 

  

INTRODUCTION 
 

 

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant 
and Objectors to do the same. 

 

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the 
parties or representations received by them 

 

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will 
be distributed. 

 

  
NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES 
 

 

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:  
(i)            grant an adjournment to another date, or  
(ii)            proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.  
Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.  

  
TOPIC HEADINGS 
 

 

 5.       The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority     of 
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is: 
 
Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four 
licensing objectives i.e.  

 

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
 

 

(ii) public safety, 
 

 

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 
 

 

(iv) the protection of children from harm. 
 

 

6.      The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested      
           topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them. 
 

 

WITNESSES 
 

 

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any 
such request. 

 

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party 
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request. 

 

  
DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 
 

 

9.   The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to 
        introduce late documentary evidence. 

 

10.    If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the     
        admission of the late documents. 

 

11.    If the other party do object to the admission of documents which     
        have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the     
        documents shall not be admitted. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 5



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\3\AI00029330\$y5whoh4v.doc 

 

12.    If the other party object to documents produced late but before the  
        hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the  
        Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents: 

 

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?  
(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?  
(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if 

admission of the documents is refused? 
 

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?  
(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?  

  
THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION 
 

 

13.      The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for      
            example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the    
            comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.  
            This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties. 
 

 

14.      The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by   
            the  parties. 
 

 

  
THE HEARING  
 

 

15.    This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can  
          vary the order as appropriate but it should include: 
 

 

            (i)       an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative 
 

 

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative 
 

 

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors 
 

 

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant 
 

 

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant 
 

 

(vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors 
 

 

  
CLOSING ADRESSES 
 

 

16.      The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their 
            closing address, if they need to make one.  
 

 

17.      Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the     
            Applicant who has the right to the final closing address. 
 

 

  
THE DECISION 
 

 

18.     Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative 
           to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions. 
 

 

19.    The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the  
          Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting. 
 

 

 

Page 6



Agenda Item 6Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 The Edge, 117 Bruce Grove, Tottenham, London N17 6UR
	Committee Hearing Report Part 1
	Committee Hearing Report Part 2


